Non-Responsive

From: [(X@I(®)
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 7:03:34 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

Good Evening,

Reporting good news! According to our LE sources and our LEI SA the suspect s in custody. If | hear different | will
advise.

Thank you and take care,

OIVI®)

Interim Patrol Commander
USDA Forest Service
Southern Region (R8)

:H(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)

1720 Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30309

www.fs.usda.gov
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Caring for the land and serving
people
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From: [(X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 6:56 PM

Subject: Re: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

1



Thanks|jifll- Really appreciate the update.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: [((OX@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 6:52:11 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)
Greetings,
| have attached the most updated information regarding the threat to FEMA and LE personnel. This has a great

likelihood of the earlier threat (unconfirmed). LEI SA[QK®I®) was able to obtain this information. All our folks in
NC, which is 25, are 100% accounted for and has been provided the information. — Take care
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He goes by the name of Bob the

builder on Facebook. Apparently he's

in town now and done told another

woman the same story as before and

does have a firearm. We are actively

looking for him at this time. >
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(b) (7)(C)

Interim Patrol Commander

USDA Forest Service
Southern Region (R8)

e,
| rEnaat ) 1720 Peachtree Street, NW
fEn Atlanta, GA 30309
: U
- 3 www.fs.usda.gov
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Caring for the land and serving
people

From: [(X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 4:12 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

Thanks%. Appreciate the update. Keep us posted and let us know if there is anything you need from
here. ‘

(b) (1)(C)

Director

Forest Service
Law Enforcement and Investigations

(b) (7)(C)

201 14th Street SW, Suite 1SC
Washington, DC 20250
www.fs.fed.us

LA il 'i
—

Caring for the land and serving people

From: [(X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 4:10 PM

A} (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)
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Greetings,

Captain [(YX@I®] was getting some preliminary information from the Madison County Deputies. He was being
briefed on the threat as well. | have passed this email along to PC [(QK®I® who is going to get it broadcasted to our
folks presently in the field.

The LEI'ICP is located at the Appalachian RD in Madison County. | am being told that Madison County is roughly an
hour north of Rutherford County. They are not aware of any similar threats in theirimmediate AOR. The FS main
ICP is located in Cherokee (Swain and/or Jackson Counties). With Forward Operating Bases at every District. There
are no FS property or NFS lands within Rutherford County.

has heard that FEMA is also pulling out of Madison County as well. That is not confirmed.

Thank you and take care,

(b) (7)(C)

Interim Patrol Commander
USDA Forest Service
Southern Region (R8)

| 30) (7))
S )©

S-St 1720 Peachtree Street, NW
' (om Atlanta, GA 30309
E:~ el www.fs.usda.gov
o LS 4
— 1
Caring for the land and serving
people

From: (O X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 3:58 PM

Subject: Re: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

This is the first I’'ve heard of this, | spoke with some LE staff around 11:30 this morning and they did not
mention anything.

(b) (7)(C)

Get Outlook for iOS

From: (O X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 3:55:10 PM




(b) (1)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

I have not. | will contact PC QISR immediately. To my knowledge they are not working in that county. Primarily in
Yancey, Buncombe, and Madison counties.

Thank you and take care,

(b) (7)(C)

Interim Patrol Commander

USDA Forest Service
Southern Region (R8)

:H(b) (7)(C)
e,
’Elm" 1720 Peachtree Street, NW
fan Atlanta, GA 30309
a ey www.fs.usda.gov
o N f

Caring for the land and serving
people

From: [(X@I(®)

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 3:52 PM

Subject: FW: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)
Good afternoon all,

See trailing. Are you aware of this? Are we engaged? Any updates to share?

(b) (7)(C)

Director

Forest Service
Law Enforcement and Investigations

(b) (7)(C)
]
I
I

201 14th Street SW, Suite 1SC
Washington, DC 20250
www.fs.fed.us

LS n

Caring for the land and serving people




From: Hower, Andrew - FS, DC <Andrew.Hower@usda.gov>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 2:14 PM

To: FS-pdl wo emergency coordinators (NS}

Subject: FW: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

Sharing for awareness.

Regional FAM has been notified and working messaging for awareness with our Regional IMTs supporting
operations.

Andrew R. Hower

National Emergency Manager and Continuity Coordinator
Forest Service

Office of Safety and Occupational Health

p: 202-569-7194

andrew.hower@usda.gov

SM.FS.EM@usda.gov

201 14th Street SW, Suite 1SC
Washington, DC 20024

www.fs.usda.gov
ZOK

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Sachs, Gordon - FS, DC <gordon.sachs@usda.gov>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 1:56 PM

To: FS-pdl wo spf fam5 (K@) >: Haston, David - FS, ID <david.haston@usda.gov>; Christensen,
Kim - FS, ID <kim.christensen@usda.gov>; NICC Coordinator on Duty (K] >; VanHemelryck, Kimberly
<kimberly vanhemelryck@ios.doi.gov>; doi watch office@ios.doi.gov; () REAI(®]

; Hower, Andrew - FS, DC <Andrew.Hower@usda.gov>

Cc: Gabaldo, Alexis - FS, GA <alexis.gabaldo@usda.gov>; Kendall, Aaron - FS, WV <aaron.kendall@usda.gov>
Subject: URGENT: IWI in North Carolina (Hurricane Helene ESF #4 response)

FEMA has advised all Federal responders in Rutherford County, NC to stand down and evacuate the county
immediately. The message stated that “Title 10 troops had come across x2 trucks of armed militia saying they
were out hunting FEMA. Specifically occurred in Chimney Rock.”

The IMTs have been notified and are coordinating the evacuation of all assigned personnel in that county. Regional
ESF #4 staff will maintain contact with the IMTs and will ensure accountability of all personnel (IMTs, crews, and

single resources) once the evacuation is completed.

We will maintain contact with FEMA as they evaluate the potential risks to responders in other counties in North
Carolina. We will take appropriate action based on FEMA and NC State Emergency Management guidance.

I will be the HQ-level POC for this IWI.



Gordy Sachs
Chief, All Hazard & International Fire Support Branch
National ESF #4 Coordinator

Forest Service
Fire & Aviation Management

(o) (6)

gordon.sachs@usda.gov

201 14th St. SW; Yates 3CE; MS 1107
Washington, DC 20250
www.fs.usda.gov

o] ¢

Caring for the land and serving people






